LRB-1689

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: David Steffen (608) 266-5840 Drafter: chanaman
By: Nicole Secondary Drafters:
Date: 1/28/2019 | May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -1690
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Steffen@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Expunged records, employment, and notice

Instructions:

ASA1 to 2017 SB53 as base; no age limit; prosecutor must respond; change "all conditions of his or
her sentence";

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? chanaman ccarmich
1/28/2019 1/28/2019
/1 ‘ jmurphy mbarman State
1/28/2019 1/29/2019 S&L
FE Sent For: <END>
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RESEARCH APPENDIX
Drafting History Reproduction Request Form

Requested by ﬁ 3 4
Date / / . C? (’/“‘, pTL

*Note: Except for companion bills, both drafts should have same requester.

ol

Please transfer the drafting file for:

2017 LRB For Rep./Sen.
To the drafting file for:
2019 RB| For Rep./Sen.
OR

=L Please copy the drafting file for:
20191RB| [ ST 1 D For@aﬁgen}
And place it in the drafting file for:

@ :\a\?} %SZ"“ P J—
20191RB | /¥ X/ | Fof Rep,Jsen.

D YES*

*If yes, the transfer or copy of the file was authorized by whom in the original requester’s -
office? ‘

/1 No

Companion bills?




Barman, Mike

From: Kuehl, Nicole

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:26 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1689/1

Please Jacket'LRB-1689/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



